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March 6, 2023

Dear New Bedford Park Department,

The friends and family of Beverly A. (Almeida) Souza would like to donate a park bench to
Buttonwood Park. Just a little background on my mother. Beverly died unexpectedly from Covid on
October 19, 2020. From 1983-1985 she was the Mayoral Aide to Honorable Brian J. Lawler. During this
time, Beverly was instrumental in the building of the current Buttonwood Park Zoo and especially the
Elephant exhibit. During her time at City Hall my mother was a New Bedford Park Commissioner, the
Director of the Buttonwood Park Zoological Society and a member of the City Planning Board. She
devoted a good portion of her life to the City she loved and lived in her whole life. The Standard times
wrote an article on Emily the Elephant’s honorary Godparents: Beverly A Souza and Philip C. Paleologos
for their efforts in upgrading/building the elephant enclosure.

If approved | would like to work with the Park department on the placement of the bench. Our goal is
to have it on the outside of the zoo near the playground facing the elephant enclosure.

I look forward to working with you.

S Akl

Pamela A Kelly



info.prb@newbedford-ma.gov

From: Pamela kelly

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 2:10 PM
To: info prb

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Bench

Good afternoon,

Please direct me to who I contact about donating a park bench to buttonwood park
outside of the zoo in memorandum of my mother Beverly A Souza, who passed away
from covid. She worked in the NB mayor’s office, was a former Director of the
Buttonwood park zoological society, former new bedford park commissioner and a
member of the city planning board. She was influential in obtaining Emily the elephant
and the building of the current zoo. The family would love to donate a bench facing the
elephant exhibit but outside of the zoo for all to use. I look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,

Pamela A Kelly

Sent from my iPhone
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